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STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM

DATE OF MEETING: January 23, 2020

AGENDA ITEM: Rocky Gap Casino Resort Permanent Increase of VLT Allocation
PRESENTER: James Logue, Managing Director, Gaming
ISSUE SUMMARY: Rocky Gap Casino Resort has submitted a request for a permanent increase

of ten (10) VLTs to their currently authorized number of 665, bringing their new total of VLTs to 675.
Rocky Gap will also be reducing their number of table games by two (2) from the current eighteen (18)
to sixteen (16). The plan to modify the gaming floor will begin upon the Commission’s approval. Rocky
Gap projects these changes will have a positive impact on overall gaming revenue. The Rocky Gap
request and both current and future gaming floor plans can be found on the MLGCA shared drive under
commission reports (Logue Confidential).

COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:
e Approval of Rocky Gap Casino Resort’s request for a permanent increase of 10 VLTs

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval.



